



P.O. BOX 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

NWB File No: 1BR-CLY----

September 17, 2012

Mr. Kamran Faisal
Nunami Stantec Ltd.
P.O. Box 180
Rankin Inlet, NU X0C 0G0
Email: Kamran.faisal@stantec.com

Re: Return Cheque – Not Required

Dear Mr. Faisal:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on August 30, 2012 of the attached money orders, number 1153036296 and 1153036305, submitted as fees for a new application for remediation of the old townsite of Clyde River. Please note that the Government of Nunavut are not required to submit or pay water use fees or administration fees.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Enclosure: Two Money Orders